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June 22,2005

Yuling Zhan
3121 South l-owe Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60616

Re: Zahn v, Napleton Buick, et aL
Case No.: 04Ndl 23226

Dear Ms. Zhan:

D'Andrea Buick, lnc. has been maintaining you car upon its premises since September,
2003. You have refused to retrieve your vehicle, and further, have refused to accept our
settlement offer. D'Andrea Buick, lnc. refuses to maintain the vehicle any longer. Please
contact this office to arrange for retrieval of the vehicle, immediately. If the vehicle is
not removed within a reasonable amount of time, we will be forced to petition the court
for reliel including authority to dispose of the vehicle, and will pusue our counterclaim
for storage fees. Usual and customary charges for storage of vehicles at the facility are
$30 per day. I look forward to hearing from you.
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